FAIRFAX - FALLS CHURCH

Community
Services Board

%

FAIRFAX-FALLS CHURCH CSB BOARD MEETING

Dan Sherrange, Chair
Wednesday, June 26, 2024, 5:00 PM
Sharon Bulova Center for Community Health

8221 Willow Oaks Corporate Drive, Level 3, Room 3-314 West Fairfax,
VA 22031

MEETING AGENDA

Meeting Called to Order Dan Sherrange
Roll Call, Audibility and Preliminary Motions Dan Sherrange
Matters of the Public Dan Sherrange
Amendments to the Meeting Agenda Dan Sherrange
Approval of the May 22, 2024, Meeting Minutes Dan Sherrange
Director’s Report Daryl Washington

A. County, Regional, State and Cross Agency Initiatives
B. Youth Services and Crisis Response Centers

C. DD Waivers and Permanent Supportive Housing

D. FY 2025 Budget and Third Quarter Updates

Matters of the Board Dan Sherrange
Committee Reports
A. Service Delivery Oversight Committee Evan Jones
B. Compliance & Executive Committee Dan Sherrange
C. Fiscal Oversight Committee Andrew Scalise
D. Other Reports: To appoint the CSB Fiscal Oversight Committee and the Service
Delivery Oversight Committee Chair
Action Items

A. Bureau of Justice Assistance Grant: Review and affirmation to grant application

B. FY 24-25 Performance Contract

C. Policy 1600 - CSB Board Virtual Meetings and Board Member Electronic Participation
D. Election of the CSB Board Officers

10. Closed Session: Discussion of a personnel matter as permitted by Virginia Code Section 2.2-3711(A)(1) and consultation

with legal counsel employed by a public body regarding specific legal matters requiring the provision of legal advice by such
counsel, as permitted by Virginia Code Section 2.2-3711(A)(8).

11. Adjournment

Meeting materials are posted online at www.fairfaxcounty/community-services-board/board/archives or may be requested by

contacting Sameera Awan at 703-324-7827 or at Sameera.Awan@fairfaxcounty.gov

Fairfax County is committed to a policy of nondiscrimination in all county programs, services and activities and will provide reasonable accommodations upon
request. To request special accommodations, call 703-324-7000 or TTY 711. Please allow seven working days in advance of the event to make the necessary

arrangements. These services are available at no charge to the individual.


http://www.fairfaxcounty/community-services-board/board/archives
mailto:Sameera.Awan@fairfaxcounty.gov

FAIRFAX-FALLS CHURCH COMMUNITY SERVICES BOARD
MEETING MINUTES
MAY 22, 2024

The Fairfax-Falls Church Community Services Board met in regular session at the Sharon Bulova Center for
Community Health, 8221 Willow Oaks Corporate Drive, Level 3, Room 3-314 West, Fairfax, VA 22031.

1. Meeting Called to Order

Board Chair Dan Sherrange called the meeting to order at 5:02 PM.

2. Roll Call, Audibility, and Preliminary Motions

PRESENT: BOARD MEMBERS: BOARD CHAIR,,DAN SHERRANGE; ANDREW SCALISE;
BETTINA LAWTON; CAPTAIN DANIEL WILSON; JIM GILLESPIE; EVAN JONES;
DARIA AKERS; KAREN ABRAHAM; ROBERT BARTOLOTTA; SARAH COUGHTER

ABSENT: BOARD MEMBERS: SRILEKHA PALLE; SHEILA'\COPLAN JONAS; ANNE WHIPPLE;
PATRICIA ZISSIOS

Also present: Executive Director Daryl Washington, Deputy Director of Clinical Operations Abbey
May, Deputy Director of Administrative Operations Jean Post, Division Director of Developmental
Disabilities and Support Coordination Sierra Simmons, Director of Medical Services Dr. Debra
O’Beirne, Division Director of Jail and Court Based Services:Sarah Gary, Behavioral Health Manager
of Supportive Community Residential Mike Suppa and Board Clerk Sameera Awan.

3. Matters of the Public

None were presented.

4. Amendments.to the Meeting Agenda

The'meeting agenda was provided for review; no amendments were made.
BOARD MEMBER CONSENSUS TO AMEND AGENDA ITEM NO. 4

5. Approval of the Minutes

March 27, 2024, CSB Board Meeting Minutes were provided for review, and no amendments were
made.

MOTION TO ADOPT MARCH 27, 2024, MEETING MINUTES WAS MOVED BY BOARD MEMBER
ANDREW SCALISE, SECONDED BY BOARD MEMBER DARIA AKERS.

MOTION TO ADOPT WAS APPROVED BY DAN SHERRANGE, ANDREW SCALISE, JIM GILLESPIE,
EVAN JONES, BETTINA LAWTON, DARIA AKERS, ROBERT BARTOLOTTA, AND KAREN ABRAHAM
AND CAPTAIN DANIEL WILSON.

AGENDA ITEM
#5.1



Community Services Board Meeting Minutes
March 27, 2024
Page 2 of 7

6. Staff Presentation

Division Director of Jail and Court Based Services Sarah Gary provided an overview of her division,
which she directs. Previously known as Diversion First, the division has been retitled to "Division of
Jail and Court Based Services" to avoid confusion with other Diversion First initiatives. The division's
leadership comprises three behavioral health managers: Mark Dunn-McCue, who oversees the
Court-Based teams; Lea Moses, who manages the Jail-Based Services team; and Chris Barrows, who
leads the Jail Diversion Behavioral Health team.

The division offers various services to individuals, whether they arefincarcerated at the ADC (Adult
Detention Center) or not. All three teams play a role in providing clinical support for individuals
undergoing medication-assisted treatment. The division alsoversees specialty dockets, including
the Veterans Treatment Docket, Mental Health Docket, and Drug Court. Thejail diversion team
focuses on intensive community-based case management, while the Diversion Engagement Team
provides care coordination and front-door assessments at the courthouse.

Specifically, the Jail-Based team provides services toincarcerated individuals at the ADC, with the
new addition of a forensic discharge planner position funded®by a DBHDS grant. This position, filled
in March, assists individuals with serious mental illnesses by providing support for at least 30 days in
the community and up to 120 days. It @aims to reduce recidivism through effective handoff to
services, housing, and disability applications.

The Jail Diversion team, a community-based unit, offers intensive case management, meeting
individuals up to five times a week, particularly for those whose charges stem from serious mental
ilinesses and who require intensive management. With a maximum capacity of 103 individuals and a
13 to 1 staffing ratio, this team operates county-wide, often requiring staff to visit clients in pairs for
safety. The team also. manages short-term transitions to long-term care and coordinates closely
with the jail-based team for referrals.

Anotheriaspect of the division’s work includes mandatory outpatient treatment, which serves as a
coofdinator for court-ordered treatment following a TDO (Temporary Detention Order) process
lasting up to 180 days.

The'division manages specialty dockets, including the Veterans Treatment Court, established in
February 2015, which now has two tracks: high risk/high need and low risk/high need. The program
lasts 14 months to a shorter 11-month track for low-risk individuals. The Drug Court, established in
December 2018, requires a minimum 14-month commitment for individuals with substance use
disorders. An additional track targeting 18 to 24-year-olds is set to start this summer, recognizing
their distinct needs compared to older participants.

AGENDA ITEM
#5.2



Community Services Board Meeting Minutes

March 27, 2024
Page 3 of 7

7. Director’s Report

A.

County, Regional, State and Cross Agency Initiatives

Deputy Director of Administrative Operations Jean Post shared the following updates:

The state budget has been finalized, and in regard to CSB-related matters, it reflects the
discussions held in March 2024. It does not incorporate any of the Governor's proposed
amendments from April 2024. Additionally, the Fairfax County advertised budget has been
posted. Key highlights from the county budget include:

= General County employees will receive a compensation increase ranging from 3.25%
to 6% in FY25, including performance and longevity increases and funding for a 2%
market rate adjustment.

* An additional $2.52 million in operating expenses to support contractrate
adjustments for CSB communityspartners.

* An additional $2.1 million for increased support coordination due to new waivers.

Next, updates on the Region 2 Crisis Receiving Centerinclude:

= The Board of Supervisors (BOS) entered a closed session, and Supervisor Walter L.
Alcorn moved to authorize the County Executive and the Department of Public Works
and Environmental Services to purchase real property in the Hunter Mill District for
publicpurposes. We will continue to monitor;and report on this.

The newtreatment center, which offers high-quality care and support to individuals in crisis,
will have a ribbon-cutting ceremony at Connections Chantilly on June 6, 2024, from 2:00 to
4:00 PM. The previously shared.timelines for the Prince William Crisis Receiving Center, set
to'openiin the spring of 2025, and the Loudoun Crisis Receiving Center, which is
approximately 2.5 years from opening, have not been changed.

Lastly, regarding Change Healthcare, Agenda Iltem #7D.1, the Fairfax County official
statement addresses the data breach previously discussed. The statement provides an
overview, noting that the extent of access to personal identifying information is still
unknown. There is @ commitment to notify residents if such access is confirmed, and it
advises vigilanced A temporary disruption in claims submission for one provider has been
resolved.

Additional Housing Collaboration with Fairfax Housing Authority

Deputy Director of Clinical Operations Abbey May provided an update on the collaboration
with the Fairfax Housing Authority regarding Additional Housing. State funding is expected
to be allocated for three new positions to expand the permanent supportive housing
program by 250 units for individuals with severe mental illness who need housing and
supportive services. The CSB will be reallocating supervisors and nursing staff to support the

growth of this program. The Department of Behavioral Health and Developmental Services

AGENDA ITEM
#5.3



Community Services Board Meeting Minutes
March 27, 2024
Page 4 of 7

(DBHDS) anticipates a notice of award of $1.9 million in regional client assistance funds and
FY24 expenses, as well as Exhibit D for ongoing funding, to be received next week.
Furthermore, the FY25 budget includes $0.85 million for the Department of Housing and
Community Development.

Behavioral Health Manager of Supportive Community Residential Mike Suppa presented a
detailed overview of the Additional Housing Collaboration with the Fairfax Housing
Authority, focusing on Agenda Item #7B.2. The permanent supportive housing program
currently consists of 158 units, with 120 units funded by the state and 38 units funded by the
county through the Diversion First Housing initiative. Clinical support for these units is
provided by a Behavioral Health Supervisor and three Behavioral\Health | positions.

The proposed expansion includes 300 new units,2250 of which are funded by the state and
managed through housing department certificates for individuals with serious mental illness.
The additional 50 units will be managed bythe Pathway Homes ACT (Assertive Community
Treatment Program) team, directly contracted with the state. While the CSB will handle
referrals for all 300 units, clinical services for the 50 units managed by Pathway Homes will
not be the CSB's responsibility.

Key roles and responsibilities outlined include:

= Screening and Referrals: A BehavioralhHealth Supervisor will act as the referral
coordinator, collecting referrals based on state-determined priorities: state hospital
patients, individuals in residentialSettings needing relocation, chronically homeless
individuals, and high utilizers of jail and mental health systems. A committee from
the CSB will assist in scoring and prioritizing these referrals.

= (Critical Time Intervention (CTl) Team: A new initiative for the CSB, this evidence-
based practice’involves a6-9 month intensive program to help individuals get and
stay in housing: CTl workers will collaborate with supportive housing teams
contracted by the state, focusing on tenancy support activities.

= Administering Client Assistance Funding: The CSB coordinates funding for clients'
needs, such as furniture and security deposits, when they move into new housing. A
Behavioral Health Supervisor oversees this process.

= OngoingEngagement and Clinical Support: The current engagement and clinical
support for the existing units will continue and expand as the program grows. CTlI
workers may shift to engagement roles as the program evolves.

In summary, Mr. Suppa detailed a comprehensive plan to expand and enhance the
permanent supportive housing program, emphasizing the collaboration between the CSB,
state, and county to provide critical support to individuals with serious mental iliness.

AGENDA ITEM
#5.4



Community Services Board Meeting Minutes

March 27, 2024
Page 5 of 7

C.

Developmental Disabilities Waivers

Deputy Director of Clinical Operations Abbey May shared that the governor approved the
state budget with no changes affecting the DD waiver rollout. Over the next two fiscal years,
1,720 waivers will be issued yearly, totaling 3,440 by the end of FY26. The Support
Coordinator team is in the process of hiring seven additional positions for FY24. Given the
high volume of applications, a staff person has been dedicated solely to hiring. Significant
progress is being made, which will aid in filling the additional positions by July 1.

A virtual information session was held on April 24", with 76/community members
participating. Many families had questions about prioritization within the P1 category, and
staff explained the waiver selection advisory process,encouraging families to reach out to
their case managers or the support coordinator for.specific inquiries./An FAQ from the
session has been posted online.

Additionally, an information session titled “"What to Expect While Waiting for Your DD
Waiver" was held on May 20™" by the Arc of Northern Virginia. Another session, "What to
Expect When Allotted a DD Waiver," will be provided4y the CSB Support Coordination team
on May 30, 2024, from 11:00 AM to 12:00 PM.

Participants supported the issuance of.a quarterly newsletter with updates on public
meetings and sessions. The team plans to continue sharing information through multiple
avenues, including virtual sessions.

Youth Services'and Crisis Response Centers

Deputy Director of Clinical Operations Abbey May provided updates on the Youth
Behavioral'Health Expansion teams, emphasizing recruitment, onboarding, and training to
enhance youth services. Significant progress has been made, with 66 out of 88 positions
filled.-for the Youth Medication Assisted Treatment (MAT) program and 12 out of 18
positions filled for community teams serving youth. Supervisors are now working onsite at
the Herndon and James Lee locations, aiming for a summer opening of the expanded
services. While an exact opening date is pending, a clearer timeline is expected in the
coming weeks.

Regarding residential consolidation, plans are underway to consolidate substance-use
residential programs. The Cornerstones program will be relocated to the New Beginnings
site, expandingapacity from 16 to 35 beds. This move aims to improve utilization and
enhance competitiveness with private providers by introducing a rapid admissions unit and
updating assessments to expedite admissions. Additionally, consolidating positions and
filling vacancies is expected to increase bed capacity, with three facilities currently operating
at half capacity.

AGENDA ITEM
#5.5



Community Services Board Meeting Minutes
March 27, 2024

Page 6 of 7

8. Action Item

A. FY 2025 Budget and Concept Approval

Chief Financial Officer Elif Ekingen shared that the CSB’s FY 2025 Adopted Budget is
$220,431,300, reflecting an increase of $7,279,407 from the FY 2024 Adopted Budget of
$213,152,093. This includes a budget reduction of $6,166,500. The budgetary changes adopted
as advertised include a 2% market rate adjustment for personnel, down from last year's 5.44%.
Additionally, the budget accounts for increased fringe rates, contracted adjustments totaling
$2.2 million, and funding for seven support coordination positions in the'third quarter of FY25,
bringing the total to 14 positions. Although these positions cost $2.1 million, only $1.2 million
will come from the county, with the remainder offset by revenue from waivers.

Overall, the decisions reflect a $13 million increase in the budget appropriation. However, a
budget reduction exercise resulted in a $6.2 million decrease in the expense budget
appropriation and a $1 million increase in the revenue target, including the support
coordination component. The general fund transfer to cover the shortfall will be:S5.4 million,
compared to last year's $10 million. Considering the budget reduction and fee revenue increase,
the net impact on the expense budget appropriation is approximately $7.2 million. As of this
morning, the actual performance compared to the budget is up by $5 million, leading to an
increase in the revenue target of $1.8 million.

MOTION TO APPROVE AGENDA ITEM NO. 8A WAS MOVED BY BOARD MEMBER ANDREW
SCALISE, SECONDED BY BOARD MEMBER DAN SHERRANGE.

THE MOTION WAS APPROVED UNANIMOUSLY.

9. Matters of the Board

A. VACSB Convention Debrief: May 1-3, 2024

Board. Chair Dan Sherrange provided a brief overview of the Virginia Association of Community
Services Boards,(VACSB) Conference held'in the first week of May. The conference saw an
estimated attendance of 650 people, marking the highest turnout ever. This record attendance
reflects the growing number of CSBs and the increasing demand for related services and
information. Mr. Sherrange noted that the sessions were valuable for attendees and
commended the DBHDS for its flexibility and support in meeting the needs of the CSBs.

B. Representative for the Affordable Housing Advisory Council (AHAC) and Consolidated
Community Funding Advisory Committee (CCFAC) on Other Boards

Board Chair Dan Sherrange announced that he had invited Board members to represent the CSB
on the Affordable Housing Advisory Council or the Consolidated Community Funding Advisory
Committee. As no one has come forward, he is making the request again.

Board Member Jim Gillespie expressed his willingness to take on the Affordable Housing

Advisory Council.

AGENDA ITEM
#5.6



Community Services Board Meeting Minutes

March 27, 2024
Page 7 of 7

Board Chair Dan Sherrange mentioned that the only remaining position is for the Consolidated
Community Funding Advisory Committee. He stated that he is willing to go if needed but urged
others to step forward. Mr. Sherrange also informed the group that he had contacted the
supervisor's office regarding vacancies. In the Mount Vernon District, efforts to fill the position
have been ongoing without success. He has also contacted Supervisor Jeffrey McKay's office
about the Fairfax County (At-Large) position but has not received a response from the chief of
staff. Mr. Sherrange requested that each Board member ask their supervisors if they know of
anyone interested in filling the Fairfax County (At-Large) position and to contact Supervisor
McKay's office accordingly.

10. Committee Reports

A.

Service Delivery Oversight Committee

SDOC Committee Chair Evan Jones recounted a‘presentation by Heather\Norton, the
assistant commissioner from DBHDS, on the‘expansion of DD waivers. The rest of the agenda
focused on youth-related topics, such aséxpanding Youth Medicated Assisted Tréatment
(MAT) and establishing new outreach and engagement teams in the county. He highlighted
the benefits and challenges of these expansions. Additionally, there was an update from
Healthy Minds Fairfax on their short-term behavioral health services for income-eligible
students and families. Lastly, a presentation was given onithe Transition to Independence
Program (TIP), which supports older youth transitioning intoradulthood with mental health
or developmental disabilities. The next Service Delivery Oversight Committee meeting is
Wednesday, June 12, 2024, at 5:00 PM.

Compliance and Executive Committee

Compliance Committee Compliance Committee Chair Dan Sherrange noted that Director of
Qualitydmprovement Joan Rodgers presented the CSB Board Audit Report, the CSB Board
CAP Report, andithe CSB Board Annual Training Data. The next Compliance and Executive
meeting are Wednesday, June 20,.2024,.at 4:00 PM.

Fiscal Oversight Committee

Acting Chair of the Fiscal Oversight Committee, Andrew Scalise, provided updates on the
committee. He noted no significant concerns regarding the budget versus actuals; everything
appears to be progressingas expected. Salary and benefits are on track while operating
expenses are projected to be approximately $10 million under budget, consistent with
earlierforecasts for the year. Discussions have been ongoing regarding hiring practices and
the challenges associated with employee turnover, including issues with exit surveys and low
response rates. The committee is facing questions about whether hiring for specific teams
may impact recruitment efforts in other areas. Andrew expressed interest in exploring this
topic further during the next fiscal meeting. The next Fiscal Oversight Committee meeting is
Thursday, June 20, 2024, at 5:00 PM.

Other Matters: Nominating Committee's Report on the Election of CSB Board Officers
Board Member Bettina Lawton announced that the nominating committee had selected the
proposed Board officers for the upcoming year, to be voted on next month. Dan Sherrange
has been nominated for his second year as Chair, as he can serve for a maximum of two

AGENDA ITEM
#5.7



Community Services Board Meeting Minutes
March 27, 2024
Page 8 of 7

years in this position and has agreed to continue. Andrew Scalise has agreed to serve as Vice
Chair, while Evan Jones has been nominated for the position of Secretary. These
nominations will be voted on in June.

11. Adjournment

A motion to adjourn the meeting was made by Board Member Bettina Lawton and seconded by
Board Member Daria Akers. The motion was approved unanimously, and the meeting was
adjourned at 7:05 PM.

Date Approved

AGENDA ITEM
#5.8



Fiscal Oversight Committee CSB HR Update — June 12, 2024
CSB Vacant Merit Positions (Fund 400 and 500)

200
190
180
170 157
160 a4 A= 4-A=7 a4-A=7 149 149
120 (133 135 133 133 133 132 -3/
n 122 110 121 121 121 123 124 123 11Q 114Q 110/
130 L1 llb 110 110 11
120
110
100 T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T 1
B D A D A A A AD A A AD AD DAY A A A ™ ™ ™ 3 3 ™ 3 3 ™ 3 ™ ™
VRV AR A R R R R R A R R R RV VR VAR VA VAR VAR AR ARV ARV AR R R VR Y
AN RSN MR ARSI AR MR A R A M AR MR LA SR AL AL
o,\ 6)\’1/ A (o\'\r A\ ,\\'\/ ,\\’1/ ‘b\'\/ ‘b\r\/ 0,\ O)\’\/ \9\ \9\'\/ '\,\’\ '\/\'\'\/ 'Q’\ '\f,"\\/ '\:\,\’b '»\N '\,\’L ,\,\'\/ r\/\’\z o,\ %\’b N b‘\’b o)\ (0\‘\/ A\

*Note: Increases in vacancies partially attributed to the establishment of 18 positions in January 2024, plus 10 established in April, and another 8 established in May

Vacancies in critical areas* *includes all merit positions (all funds — regular 400 and grant 500)

Division May | Jun | Jul | Aug | Sep [ Oct | Nov | Dec | Jan | Feb | Mar April May/June
8 CIS 5 CIS
15 13 10 10 9 10 11 11 12 13 12 2 Peer Support Spec 2 Peer Support Spec
Emergency 13 | 2BHS I 10 | 2BHSII
Svcs/MCU
1 Emer/Mobile Crisis Unit 1 Emer/Mobile Crisis Unit
Supv Supv
4 BHS I 4 BHS I
1BHS|I 1BHS|I
BHOP 11 10 11 11 10 8 7 8 10 9 10 9 9
3 BH Sr Clin 3 BH Sr Clin
1 Peer Support Spec 1 Peer Support Spec
12 BH Sr Clin 9 BH Sr Clin
ily - 5BHSII 5BHSII
Youth & Family 7 17 s | 7| s | 4| a | a4 |17 18] 18]20 17
Outpatient Svcs 1 BH Supv
3 Peer Support Spec 2 Peer Support Spec
12DDS 1l 16 DDS I
Suppo'rt . 9 9 10 7 7 6 5 7 10 8 6 13 17
Coordination 1DDS 1DDS 1
9BHS I 6 BHS II
Jail & Court-Based 1BHSI
13 13 8 8 5 6 8 9 13 12 9 14 11
Svcs 4 BH Sr Clin 3 BH Sr Clin
1 BH Supv 1 BH Supv
EAR 4 3 3 1 2 1 1 1 1 1 1 0 2 | 2BHSrClin
AGENDA ITEM

#7.1




COMMUNITY SERVICES BOARD Item: 9A Type: Action Date: 6/26/2024

U.S. Department of Justice, Office of Justice Programs, Bureau of Justice Assistance
for a FY 2024 Comprehensive Opioid, Stimulant, and Substance Use Site-Based

Program

Issue:

Board approval for the Fairfax-Falls Church Community Services Board to apply for and
accept funding from the Bureau of Justice Assistance for the FY 2024 Comprehensive
Opioid, Stimulant, and Substance Use Site-Based Program grant.

Recommended Motion:

| move that the Board approves applying for and accepting, if awarded, funds up to
$1,600,000 in FY 2024 for the BJA Comprehensive Opioid, Stimulant, and Substance
Use Site-Based Program grant.

Background:
Board authorization for the Fairfax-Falls Church Community Services Board (CSB) to

apply for and accept up to $1,600,000 from the U.S. Department of Justice, Office of
Justice Programs, Bureau of Justice Assistance (BJA) for a FY 2024 Comprehensive
Opioid, Stimulant, and Substance Use Site-Based Program grant. If the program is
successful, the CSB plans to continue to support and maintain the program and
associated positions either through additional grant resources (if available) or in Fund
40040, Fairfax-Falls Church Community Services Board, by realigning existing
resources to integrate the program into its current service delivery.

The Comprehensive Opioid, Stimulant, and Substance Use Site-Based Program
(COSSUP) aims to mitigate the impact of illicit opioids, stimulants, and other substances
on individuals and communities. The program provides resources to state, local, tribal,
and territorial efforts to promote public safety and support access to prevention, harm
reduction, treatment, and recovery services. COSSUP encourages cross-systems
partnerships, particularly those between public safety and behavioral health teams. BJA
is accepting applications for FY 2024 grants to support comprehensive programs that
respond to the overdose crisis to address the significant public health emergency posed
by illicit substances, particularly synthetic opioids like fentanyl. The program focuses on
evidence-based treatments, including Medication Assisted Treatment, to combat
substance use disorders and prevent overdose deaths.

Federal funding of $1,600,000 over a 36-month period will support 3/3.0 FTE new grant
positions to help establish an Urgent Care team at the CSB’s Addiction Medicine Clinic
to provide MAT services to individuals within 24 hours. This Urgent Care team will
provide rapid intervention for high-risk individuals who come into contact with the CSB,
public safety partners, hospital emergency departments, and the criminal justice
system, among others. The AMC will manage this initiative and focus on prioritizing

AGENDA ITEM
#9A.1




medications to bridge the gap until intake with Office-Based Addiction Treatment
(OBAT) or another treatment program occurs. Staff will also be cross trained to support
both AMC and Urgent Care MAT, which will cut down on downtime for Urgent Care staff
and provide support for AMC who are supporting the expansion. This initiative will also
support the Fairfax County Fire and Rescue Department (FRD) as they explore a
potential pilot to allow for alternative treatment options for individuals encountered for a
nonfatal opioid overdose. These options include EMS Specialists administering
buprenorphine (a medication for opioid use disorder) on the incident scene to initiate
MAT for select patients and EMS personnel transporting some nonfatal overdose
patients to the CSB AMC Urgent Care team as an alternative to the emergency
department, if appropriate (several other fire and rescue departments across the
country have begun similar efforts, including Chesterfield, Virginia). A portion of grant
funding will be used to cover the cost of medication for both the CSB Urgent Care team
and the FRD. The majority of grant funds will go toward the 3/3.0 FTE new grant
positions to include the following:

e 1/1.0 FTE new Nurse Practitioner will provide medical evaluations, prescription
and initiation of medications, medication management, and physical
assessments as part of the Urgent Care team.

e 1/1.0 FTE new Behavioral Health Nurse will provide comprehensive nursing
services as part of the Urgent Care team at the CSB’s AMC. This position will
deliver immediate access to MAT for individuals at high risk of overdose, conduct
health assessments, and provide crisis intervention services to help bridge the
gap to long-term treatment programs.

e 1/1.0 FTE new Behavioral Health Senior Clinician will facilitate assessments and
admission services, provide case management, and offer service navigation as
part of the Urgent Care team. This role will regularly collaborate with medical and
CSB program staff to coordinate services for clients.

Timing:
Board action is requested on June 26, 2024. Approval by the Board of Supervisors
occurred on June 25, 2024. The grant period is October 1, 2024 — September 30, 2027.

Fiscal Impact:

Federal funding of up to $1,600,000 will be used to create staff positions to establish an
Urgent Care team at the CSB’s Addiction Medicine Clinic to provide MAT services to
individuals within 24 hours. No Local Cash Match is required. This grant does not allow
for the recovery of indirect costs. This action does not increase the expenditure level in
the Federal-State Grant Fund, as funds are held in reserve for unanticipated grant
awards in FY 2024.

Enclosed Documents:
Attachment A: Grant Summary

Staff:
Daryl Washington, CSB Executive Director
Abbey May, CSB Deputy Director of Clinical Operations

AGENDA ITEM
#9A.2



Attachment A

Comprehensive Opioid, Stimulant, and Substance Use Site-Based Program
Summary of Grant Proposal

Grant Title: Comprehensive Opioid, Stimulant, and Substance Use Site-Based
Program

Funding Agency: U.S. Department of Justice, Office of Justice Programs, Bureau of Justice
Assistance

Applicant: Fairfax-Falls Church Community Services Board (CSB)

Funding Amount: Federal funding of $1,600,000; there is no Local Cash Match required.

Proposed Use of Funds: Grant funding will support 3/3.0 FTE new grant positions to help establish

an Urgent Care team to offer Medication Assisted Treatment (MAT)
services to individuals within 24 hours. This team will deliver rapid
intervention for high-risk individuals with the CSB, public safety partners,
hospital emergency departments, and the criminal justice system, among
others. The 36-month grant will cover the costs of one Nurse Practitioner,
one Public Health Nurse II, one Behavioral Health Senior Clinician, and
partial hours for an MD supervision position. Additionally, an existing
psychiatrist position will allocate a portion of full-time hours to provide
essential supervision of the Nurse Practitioner. A small portion of grant
funds will be allocated for medication expenses. Grant funding will be
allocated evenly across the grant period at $533,000/year over three years.

This initiative seeks to provide immediate access to MAT for individuals
at high risk of accidental overdose, with a mission to develop an effective
medication bridge intervention and facilitate rapid admissions and support
services. The AMC will manage this initiative and focus on prioritizing
medications to bridge the gap until intake with Office-Based Addiction
Treatment (OBAT) or another treatment program occurs. This initiative
will also support the Fairfax County Fire and Rescue Department as they
explore a potential pilot to allow for alternative treatment options for
individuals encountered for a nonfatal opioid overdose. These options
include EMS Specialists administering buprenorphine (a medication for
opioid use disorder) on the incident scene to initiate MAT for select
patients and EMS personnel transporting some nonfatal overdose patients
to the CSB AMC Urgent Care team as an alternative to the emergency
department, if appropriate (several other fire and rescue departments
across the country have begun similar efforts, including Chesterfield,
Virginia).

Performance Measures: 100 percent of individuals offered medication services within 24 hours.
Increase percentage of individuals retained in services at 30 days.
Establish referral process with eight community partners.

Develop policies and practices to support this effort and help sustain the
Urgent Care team after the grant budget period ends.

Grant Period: October 1, 2024 — September 30, 2027

AGENDA ITEM
#9A.3



COMMUNITY SERVICES BOARD Item: 9B  Type: Action  Date: _6/21/2024

Item Title
FY 2024 and FY 2025 Community Services Performance Contract Public Comment Posting
Approval

Recommended Motion
I move that the Board approves posting the FY 2024 - FY 2025 Community Services
Performance Contract amendment for public comment when received from DBHDS.

Issue:

The final FY 2024 - FY 2025 Community Services Performance Contract amendment (“State
Performance Contract”) has not yet been released by DBHDS. Once received, it will need to be
posted for a 30 day public comment period.

Background
The Community Services Performance Contract (“State Performance Contract”) delineates the

responsibilities between DBHDS and the community services boards and behavioral health
authority for the purpose of providing local public mental health, developmental, and substance
abuse services. It specifies the conditions to be met for a CSB to receive State-controlled funds,
identifies the groups of consumers to be served with state-controlled funds, and includes
requirements to ensure accountability to the state. It includes all services provided or contracted
by the CSB and includes projections for budget, staff resources, and service provision.

As required by Va State Code § 37.2-508, CSBs must make the performance contract available
for public review and comment for a period of 30 days and must obtain approval by the county’s
governing body prior to contract submission.

Staff
Daryl Washington, CSB Executive Director

AGENDA ITEM
#9B.1




Policy Number: 1600

Policy Title: CSB Board
Virtual Meetings and Board
Member Electronic
Participation Meetings

Date Adopted:

Purpose
The purpose of this policy is to provide guidance for the members of the CSB Board who

request electronic attendance at a meeting of the CSB Board or a Standing or Ad Hoc
Committee.

Policy

This policy is adopted pursuant to the authorization of Va. Code § 2.2-3708.2 and is to be
strictly construed in conformance with the Virginia Freedom of Information Act (VFOIA), Va.
Code §§ 2.2-3700—3715. A statutorily conforming policy must be adopted by this BAC at least
once annually. This includes provisions on allowing all-virtual meetings, circumstances under
which an all-virtual meeting will be allowed, and requests for remote participation by
individual members of the Board. This policy shall also apply uniformly and with equal force to
smaller entities or subcommittees created by the CSB Board to perform designated functions
or advise the public body. Such entities are not permitted to adopt an additional all-virtual and
remote participation meeting policy. This policy must be reviewed and readopted annually, as
per Va. Code § 2.2-3708.3(D).

Definitions

1. “CSB Board” means the Fairfax — Falls Church Community Services Board
and its standing and Ad Hoc committees.

2. “Member” means any member of the CSB Board.

n u

3. “Remote participation”, “remotely participate,” or “participate remotely” means
participation by a member of the CSB Board via telephonic, video, or other audio or
combined audio and video electronic communication method where the member is
not physically assembled with the other members of the CSB Board.

4. “Meeting” means a meeting as defined by Va. Code § 2.2-3701.

5. “Notify” or “notifies,” for purposes of this policy, means actual notice, including, but
not limited to, email, text, telephone, or in-person notice.

6. “State of Emergency Electronic Meeting” is a meeting where all members attend
electronically because it has been declared unsafe to meet in person due to a state of
emergency as declared by the Governor or the Board of Supervisors.

7. “All Virtual Meeting” is a setting where all members attend electronically.

CSB Board Policy 1600 CSB Board Member Participation in Meetings by Electronic Communication Pagel1of 7

AGENDA ITEM
#9C.1


https://law.lis.virginia.gov/vacode/title2.2/chapter37/section2.2-3708.2/
https://law.lis.virginia.gov/vacode/title2.2/chapter37/section2.2-3700/
https://law.lis.virginia.gov/vacode/title2.2/chapter37/section2.2-3700/
https://law.lis.virginia.gov/vacode/title2.2/chapter37/section2.2-3708.2/
https://law.lis.virginia.gov/vacode/title2.2/chapter37/section2.2-3701/

8. “Remote Participation Meetings” allow some members to participate remotely via
telephone or video conferencing services when a quorum is physically assembled.

9. “Subcommittees” are committees composed of some board members, and this policy
includes any entity created by the public body to perform designated functions or
advise the public body.

10. “Person with a disability” means a person who has a physical or mental impairment
that substantially limits one or more of his major life activities or who has a record of
such impairment.

11. “Caregiver” means an adult related by blood, marriage, or adoption or the legally
appointed guardian of the person with a disability for whom he is caring.

General Virtual Meetings Standards
The following requirements must be met for all virtual meetings, remote access meetings, and
state-of-emergency meetings uniformly:

Meeting Notice

The Notice for the meeting must indicate whether the meeting is all-virtual or in-person and must
be provided at least three (3) business days in advance. (The only exception to three (3) days’
notice is that of a State of Emergency, in which case the notice must be provided as soon as
reasonably possible according to § 2.2-3708.2 and § 2.2-3707(D))

1. The public must be provided access via electronic communication means. The Meeting
Notice must also include details as to how the public will electronically access the
meeting. (§ 2.2-3707(C) and 2.2-3708.3(C))

2. Once the meeting has been posted to the public, the method shall not be changed,
whether in-person or all-virtual. (§ 2.2-3708.3(C))

3. The public will be allowed to comment during electronic meetings, including written
comments.

4. No more than two members of the CSB Board may be together in one location
unless that location is open to the public.

5. The CSB Board must resume the transmission of the public meeting to certify a closed
session.

Duty to Maintain Public Access to Virtual Meetings

To maintain public access, all board members present must be audible, and when video
technology is utilized, they must be visible. Additionally, live contact information for the
Board Clerk or some other member of the Board in attendance, including the phone
number and email, must be provided to alert the Board if the electronic transmission fails
for the public in attendance. If the transmission fails, the Board Meeting must recess until

public access is restored. (2.2-3708.3(C)(4)).
CSB Board Policy 1600 CSB Board Member Participation in Meetings by Electronic Communication Page 2 of 7

AGENDA ITEM
#9C.2


https://law.lis.virginia.gov/vacode/title2.2/chapter37/section2.2-3708.2/
https://law.lis.virginia.gov/vacode/title2.2/chapter37/section2.2-3707/
https://law.lis.virginia.gov/vacode/title2.2/chapter37/section2.2-3707/
https://law.lis.virginia.gov/vacode/title2.2/chapter37/section2.2-3708.3/
https://law.lis.virginia.gov/vacode/title2.2/chapter37/section2.2-3708.3/
https://law.lis.virginia.gov/vacode/title2.2/chapter37/section2.2-3708.3/

Virtual Meeting Agenda & Minutes

Agenda and minutes are always required to be made available for public inspection for virtual
meetings; Agenda should be made available for public inspection at the time it is provided to
the CSB Board. (§ 2.2-3707(F)) Within seven days of approval, meeting minutes should be
posted to the public body’s webpage, in a prominent location, or at the office of the clerk or
chief administrator of the public body. Minutes for virtual meetings must include the
following:

A) The fact that the meeting was held electronically.

B) The type of electronic communication means.

A) Requested exceptions, if applicable, as defined below under each virtual meeting
type, whether permitted or denied, which include:

i. The nature of the emergency makes it unsafe to assemble in
person.

ii. The names and reasons for individual members requesting to
participate remotely when a quorum is scheduled to assemble
physically, including whether or not their request is permitted or
denied.

iii. The nature of the emergency making it unsafe for an in-person
guorum to assemble

State of Emergency Electronic Meetings

As a written policy is not required to mandate this type of virtual meeting, this policy is not
intended to govern or limit the circumstances under which a State of Emergency Electronic
Meeting is held. There is no limit to the number of times that the CSB Board may meet virtually
where the entire quorum is present electronically due to a state of emergency when at least
one of the two conditions below is met:

A) An emergency which makes it impracticable or unsafe to assemble a quorum of the
public body in person has transpired.

B) Or a State of Emergency has been declared by either the Governor or the Board of
Supervisors.

Remote Participation in State of Emergency Electronic Meetings

Individual members of the board do not need to request to participate remotely under these
circumstances. However, during a state of emergency, when a quorum of the public body is
physically assembled, individual members will need to request permission to participate
electronically in accordance with the Remote Participation Policy below.

All Virtual Meetings

A maximum of 2 or 25% (whichever is greater, rounded to the nearest whole number) of the
meetings per year may be scheduled to be held virtually, and these may not be consecutive. (§
2.2-3708.3(C)(9)) The quorum must assemble virtually, and no more than two members may be
together in any remote location unless that location is open to the public. (§ 2.2-3708.3(C)(7))
Individual members do not need to request to attend an all-virtual meeting electronically.

CSB Board Policy 1600 CSB Board Member Participation in Meetings by Electronic Communication Page 3 of 7

AGENDA ITEM
#9C.3


https://law.lis.virginia.gov/vacode/title2.2/chapter37/section2.2-3707/
https://law.lis.virginia.gov/vacode/title2.2/chapter37/section2.2-3708.3/
https://law.lis.virginia.gov/vacode/title2.2/chapter37/section2.2-3708.3/
https://law.lis.virginia.gov/vacode/title2.2/chapter37/section2.2-3708.3/

All-Virtual Meetings for Subcommittees and Ad-HOC Committees: The meeting limit
above applies to each subcommittee uniformly. Thus, if a committee meets every other
month, six (6) times per year, they are permitted to schedule two (2) All-Virtual
Meetings per annum. Whereas, if the Full Board meets ten (10) times annually, they will
be allowed three (3) virtual meetings annually.

Remote Participation Meetings

When a quorum of the CSB Board is physically assembled, a member of the CSB Board may
request to attend and participate in the meeting electronically. For the purpose of establishing a
quorum of the BAC, the requesting member shall verify whether the requesting member is
requesting remote participation due to his disability or needs to act as caregiver for a person with
a disability. The request must be made in writing and fall under one of the following four reasons:

(1 a temporary or permanent disability or other medical condition that prevents
the member’s physical attendance.

(1) a family member’s medical condition requires the member to provide care,
thereby preventing the member’s physical attendance.

(nn a personal matter and identifies with specificity the nature of the personal
matter; or

(V) the member’s residence is more than 60 miles from the meeting location.

A) For purposes of determining whether a quorum is physically assembled, an individual
member of a public body who is either a person with a disability or who must act as a
caregiver at the time of the meeting for a person with a disability and is thus
prevented from physically attending the meeting and who thus uses remote
participation, will count toward the quorum as if the individual was physically
present.

B) This policy does not prohibit or restrict any individual member of a public body who
is lawfully either participating in an all-virtual meeting or who is using remote
participation from voting on matters before the public body. See Va. Code§ 2.2-
3708.3(D).

C) When audio-visual technology is available, a member of the CSB Board shall, for
purposes of a quorum, be considered absent from any portion of the meeting during
which visual communication with the member is voluntarily disconnected or
otherwise fails or during which audio communication involuntarily fails.

The following conditions must be met for a member of the CSB Board to participate in a CSB
Board meeting remotely:

1. Aquorum of the CSB Board must be physically assembled at the primary or
central meeting location; and

2. Arrangements have been made for the voice of the remotely participating member
to be heard by all persons at the primary or central meeting location. If at any point

CSB Board Policy 1600 CSB Board Member Participation in Meetings by Electronic Communication Page 4 of 7

AGENDA ITEM
#9C.4


https://law.lis.virginia.gov/vacode/title2.2/chapter37/section2.2-3708.2/
https://law.lis.virginia.gov/vacode/title2.2/chapter37/section2.2-3708.2/

during the meeting, the voice of the remotely participating member is no longer able
to be heard by all persons at the meeting location, the following procedures are to be
followed:
a) The meeting should recess until the audibility is restored.
b) If audibility cannot be restored, the remotely participating member shall no
longer be permitted to participate remotely.

Remote Participation Excuse Requirements and Limits

Personal Matter Excuse: If the requesting member is unable to physically attend the meeting
due to a personal matter, the requesting member must state with specificity the nature of the
personal matter to be recorded in the board meeting minutes. Remote participation due to a
personal matter is limited to two meetings per calendar year.

Temporary or Permanent Disability Excuse: The requesting member is not obligated to provide
independent verification regarding the temporary or permanent disability or other medical
condition that prevents their attendance at the meeting. There is no limit to the number of
times a member may participate remotely due to a temporary or permanent disability or other
medical condition.

Temporary or Permanent Disability of a Family Member: If a family member has a medical
condition, temporary or permanent disability, that requires the board member to provide care,
the requesting member is not obligated to provide independent verification regarding the
condition that prevents their physical attendance at the meeting. There is no limit to the
number of meetings per year that one may request to attend virtually due to the medical
condition, or temporary or permanent disability of a family member that requires the member
to provide care.

Process to Request Remote Participation
1. On or before the day of the meeting, and at any point before the meeting begins, the

requesting member must notify the CSB Board Chair (or the Vice-Chair if the requesting
member is the Chair) and the Committee Chair, as appropriate, that they are unable to
physically attend a meeting due to: (I) a temporary or permanent disability or other
medical condition that prevents the member’s physical attendance; (1) a family
member’s medical condition that requires the member to provide care, thereby
preventing the member’s physical attendance; (lll) a personal matter and identifies with
specificity the nature of the personal matter; or (IV) the members residence is more
than 60 miles from the meeting location.

2. The requesting member shall also notify the Executive Director or designee of the CSB
providing staff service to the CSB Board of their request, but their failure to do so
shall not affect their ability to participate remotely. The Board will maintain a record
of such requests.

CSB Board Policy 1600 CSB Board Member Participation in Meetings by Electronic Communication Page 5 of 7

AGENDA ITEM
#9C.5



3. The Chair (or the Vice-Chair if the requesting member is the Chair) shall promptly notify
the requesting member whether their request complies with this policy and therefore
approved or disapproved.

Process to Confirm Approval or Disapproval of Participation from a Remote Location

When a quorum of the CSB Board has assembled for the meeting, the Board shall vote to
determine whether:

A) The Chair’s decision to approve or disapprove the requesting member’s request to
participate from a remote location was in conformance with this policy; and

B) The voice of the remotely participating member can be heard by all persons at the
primary or central meeting location.

Recording Remote Participation in Minutes

If the member is approved to participate remotely, the CSB Board shall record the member(s)
requesting to participate, the reason for remote participation, and a general description of the
member’s location. However, in the case of a personal matter, the member shall record the
nature of the matter with specificity.

Any disapproval of remote participation must also be recorded, including the specific grounds
upon which the requested participation violates this policy or VFOIA.

Closed Sessions with Remote Participants

If the CSB Board goes into closed session, the member participating remotely shall ensure
that no third party is able to hear or otherwise observe the closed meeting.

Strict and Uniform Application of This Policy

This Policy shall be applied strictly and uniformly, without exception, to the entire
membership, and without regard to the identity of the member requesting remote
participation or the matters that will be considered or voted on at the meeting.

Approved:

CSB Board Secretary Date

References:
Va. Code § 2.2-3708.2

Virginia Freedom of Information Act (VFOIA), Va. Code §§ 2.2-3700—3715
Va. Code § 2.2-3708.2(A)(3)

CSB Board Policy 1600 CSB Board Member Participation in Meetings by Electronic Communication Page 6 of 7

AGENDA ITEM
#9C.6


https://law.lis.virginia.gov/vacode/title2.2/chapter37/section2.2-3708.2/
https://law.lis.virginia.gov/vacode/title2.2/chapter37/section2.2-3700/
https://law.lis.virginia.gov/vacode/title2.2/chapter37/section2.2-3708.2/

Policy Adopted: February 2023

Policy Readopted: June 2024

CSB Board Policy 1600 CSB Board Member Participation in Meetings by Electronic Communication Page 7 of 7

AGENDA ITEM
#9C.7



COMMUNITY SERVICES BOARD Item: 9D Type: Action Date: 6/26/2024

Iltem Title
Election of CSB Officers:

Issue

Nominations for CSB officers to serve for one year beginning July 2024 will be
presented by the CSB Nominating Committee as well as a call for any nominations from
the floor. The elections will be conducted by voice vote.

Recommended Motion
| move that the CSB approve the slate of FY 2025 CSB officer nominations by
acclamation as presented.

Background
CSB Board Officers are elected each June. As required by Article VI of the CSB Bylaws,

in April 2024 three Board members, Daniel Sherrange, Andrew Scalise and Bettina
Lawton were appointed to serve as the Nominating Committee and to submit at least
one nominee for each office of Chair, Vice Chair, and Secretary.

The term for the newly elected officers begins on July 1, 2024.

Fiscal Impact
None

CSB Office Nomination Committee—Board Members
Daniel Sherrange, Board Chair

Andrew Scalise, Secretary

Bettina Lawton

AGENDA ITEM
#9D.1




MEMORANDUM

DATE: June 21, 2024
TO: CSB Board
SUBJECT:  Report of CSB Nominating Committee

After several conversations and outreach to various CSB board members, the CSB Board
Nominating Committee composed of Bettina Lawton, Dan Sherrange and Andrew Scalise,
pursuant to Article VI, para. A, nominates the following directors as the CSB officers for FY
2034 (July 1, 2024, through June 30, 2025):

Chair: Dan Sherrange

Vice Chair:  Andrew Scalise

Secretary: Evan Jones

Submitted by:
Bettina Lawton

AGENDA ITEM
#9D.2



	CSB Board Minutes_Draft_05222024.SA.pdf
	1. Meeting Called to Order
	3. Matters of the Public
	4. Amendments to the Meeting Agenda
	5. Approval of the Minutes
	6. Staff Presentation
	7. Director’s Report
	8. Action Item
	9. Matters of the Board
	10.  Committee Reports
	11. Adjournment

	Integrated Healthcare  - Final.pdf
	Integrated Healthcare  - Final
	Integrated Healthcare:�Medical & Nursing Services��Debra O’Beirne, MD, FASAM – CSB Medical Director��Yusuf Enum, MSN, PMH-BC – Division Director, Nursing Services��June 2024
	Overview
	Our Purpose
	Services
	Medical Services�FY 2024 Budget
	Medical Services Leadership
	Medical Services Team
	Nursing Services Leadership
	Nursing Team
	Nursing Services Provided
	Psychiatric Services
	Programs Served
	Programs Served (cont’d)
	Addiction Medical Services
	Pharmacy/Medication Services
	Integrated Healthcare
	Integrated Healthcare
	Integrated Healthcare
	On-Site Primary Care Services
	Public Health, Quality Improvement & Training 
	Conclusion & Outlook
	Thank You!�Questions?


	Integrated Healthcare  - Final.pdf
	Integrated Healthcare  - Final
	Integrated Healthcare:�Medical & Nursing Services��Debra O’Beirne, MD, FASAM – CSB Medical Director��Yusuf Enum, MSN, PMH-BC – Division Director, Nursing Services��June 2024
	Overview
	Our Purpose
	Services
	Medical Services�FY 2024 Budget
	Medical Services Leadership
	Medical Services Team
	Nursing Services Leadership
	Nursing Team
	Nursing Services Provided
	Psychiatric Services
	FY 24 Services Hours
	Programs Served
	Programs Served (cont’d)
	Addiction Medical Services
	Pharmacy/Medication Services
	Integrated Healthcare
	Integrated Healthcare
	Integrated Healthcare
	On-Site Primary Care Services
	Public Health, Quality Improvement & Training 
	Conclusion & Outlook
	Thank You!�Questions?



